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From: Rachelle Stofberg
To: hendricksl2@dwa.gov.za
Cc: Jenny Barnard; Ursina Rusch; Jana Jordaan
Subject: FW: DWA Comments required - Eskom developments
Date: 16 October 2012 09:57:01 AM
Importance: High


Hi Lameez,
 
Our various discussions regarding the two proposed Eskom developments refers.
 
As agreed, your Department will receive a copy of the Final BAR and EMP on both projects for
comment. The Final BAR’s are likely to be released early 2013 (as we have vegetation issues
which needs to be addressed first).
 
Please note the following for your reference:
 
Ø  No watercourses to be affected by the Koeberg Dassenberg Line.
Ø  A small (non-perennial) drainage channel is located to the north of the preferred site C


on the Gamka development (note - unlikely to be within 32m). We will confirm this and
apply for GA is required.


 
Thanks again for assisting with our queries.
 
Keep well!
 
Rachelle
RACHELLE STOFBERG
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT
SiVEST Environmental Division
tel  +27 21 852 2988    fax  +27 021 852 2660   
email   rachelles@sivest.co.za    website   www.sivest.co.za
Consulting Engineers — Project Managers — Environmental Consultants — Town and Regional Planners
Durban - Johannesburg - Pietermaritzburg - Richards Bay - Ladysmith - Cape Town -Harare (Zimbabwe)
 
From: Hendricks Lameez [mailto:HendricksL2@dwa.gov.za] 
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 2:46 PM
To: Rachelle Stofberg; Roberts John (BVL)
Cc: Jana Jordaan; Jenny Barnard; Ursina Rusch
Subject: RE: Comments required - Eskom developments
 
Hi Rachelle
 
I’ve checked on our correspondence list and we did not receive any applications for the below
matters. As
 
Regards
 
 
Lameez Salim
Gouritz Proto-CMA
Spectrum Building
Bellville - Cape Town
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Tel: 021 941 6180
Email: HendricksL2@dwa.gov.za
 
 
 
 
From: Rachelle Stofberg [mailto:RachelleS@sivest.co.za] 
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 4:40 PM
To: Roberts John (BVL); Hendricks Lameez
Cc: Jana Jordaan; Jenny Barnard; Ursina Rusch
Subject: Comments required - Eskom developments
Importance: High
 
Dear John and Louise,
 
Please could your Department provide us with an update on outstanding comments for the
following two projects located within the Gouritz WMA.
 


1.       Proposed Eskom Robberg Bitou Powerline and Substation Development (Farm
305/16, Bitou)
 


Ø  Draft BAR and EMP delivered to your Department on 22 June 2012
Ø  PPP for this BAR closed on 01 August 2012


 
2.       Proposed Eskom Gamka River Substation Development (Erf 90 / 445 Calitzdorp)


 
Ø  Draft BAR and EMP delivered to your Department on 26 July 2012
Ø  PPP for this BAR closed on 5 September 2012


 
We would like to proceed with the environmental process and the Final BAR. Your Departments
comments on these applications are still outstanding.  
 
Please could you confirm when we can expect your Departments comments by?
 
Kind regards
RACHELLE STOFBERG
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT
SiVEST Environmental Division
tel  +27 21 852 2988    fax  +27 021 852 2660   
email   rachelles@sivest.co.za    website   www.sivest.co.za
Consulting Engineers - Project Managers - Environmental Consultants - Town and Regional Planners
Durban - Johannesburg - Pietermaritzburg - Richards Bay - Ladysmith - Cape Town -Harare (Zimbabwe)
 
 


Disclaimer


The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely
for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 


This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA
(Pty) Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Mimecast Unified Email
Management ??? (UEM) offers email continuity, security, archiving and compliance with all current
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legislation. To find out more, contact Mimecast.


DISCLAIMER:
This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee.
If you have received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any
unauthorized use, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water
Affairs further accepts no liability whatsoever for any loss, whether it be direct, indirect
or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence of its use or storage.
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